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From: Wall, Treeva

To: Dean, Randy;

cc: Lee, Steve;

Subject: Phone Message - Sixth St, Astor

Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 11:28:00 AM
Randy,

Patsy Arthur

55011 Sixth St

Astor

937-689-5964

Is very upset that her road is not maintained. She called last Tuesday afternoon
about her road, but didn’t claim that it was impassable, so | didn’t make up a
Request. She wanted to talk to someone about getting their road paved, so | told
her briefly about the Special Assessment Program and emailed her information to
Sherry McDermott. Deb Marchese called me on Wednesday morning, having
heard the voice mail | had also left for Sherry, and told me that Sherry was out, so |
forwarded the information to Deb.

Kathy got a call from Ms. Arthur this morning, transferred from Deb. Ms. Arthur
wants someone to explain to her why her road is not maintained, and why Third St
got paved, when the residents on that road didn’t have to pay an Assessment. She
also asked Kathy when the Commission meets, and Kathy told her Tuesdays @
09:00.

Also, when | spoke with her last week, she said that her deed and those of her
neighbors say that their road is to be maintained by the County. Since she made
such a fuss about her deed, | looked it up. (ORB 3514 PG 1960) It does not
mention road maintenance. Plat Book 3 Page 45 indicates 60 ft of Publicly-
Dedicated Right-of-Way, but also does not mention maintenance. | also gave this
information to Deb last week.

T

Treeva Wall

Office Associate Il

Lake County Public Works
Maintenance Area Il
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19720 5th Street
Umatilla, FL 34748
(352) 669-2814
(352) 669-2836 (fax)

twall@lakecountyfl.gov

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from
government officials regarding government/public business is public record, available to the public and
media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.
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